



Vera Stutzig

Account Manager at Gucci

London, UK

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

German

About

Experienced Sales with a demonstrated history of working in the apparel and fashion industry. Skilled in Trend Analysis, Luxury Goods, VIP Services, Sales, and Business Development. Strong sales professional with a BA focused in Fashion Futures with International Marketing

BRANDS WORKED WITH

codebyEdge

Gucci

Hybrid Fashion

Masai Clothing Company

Michael Kors

Polly King & Co

Experience



Account Manager

Gucci | May 2022 -



Sales and Marketing Director

codebyEdge | Oct 2020 - May 2021



EMEA Travel Retail Sales Manager

Michael Kors | Jan 2020 - Oct 2020

Michael Kors Men's & Women's ACC, FTW & RTW



International Sales Manager

Polly King & Co | Dec 2018 - Dec 2019

Womenswear RTW & ACC

UK Sales Manager

Masai Clothing Company | Aug 2014 - Dec 2018



International Sales & Marketing Manager

Hybrid Fashion | Aug 2012 - Aug 2014

Education & Training

2006 - 2010

University of East London

BA,